

Ken Vannice
Engineering Compliance & Project Manager

LEVITON

November 26, 2008

Northwest EMC, Inc.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, #400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

Dear Application Examiner:

Leviton is submitting this application for the certification of their Model WSS0S transmitter, FCC ID: QGH-WSS0S. It is an unlicensed transmitter seeking authorization under FCC 15.231.

The radio utilizes a single integral PCB etch antenna. This configuration satisfies the requirements of 47 CFR 15.203.

The receiver portion of this radio transceiver has been verified to FCC 15B.

The technical reports and exhibits demonstrate compliance with FCC rules 47 CFR 15.231.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Leviton Mfg. Co., Inc.


Kenneth Vannice, LMS Compliance Manager

Leviton Manufacturing Co., Inc.
20497 SW Teton Ave.
Tualatin, OR 97062

tel 503-404-5663
fax 503-404-5663
www.leviton.com